
CORPORATE IMPROVEMENT BOARD 
 
Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate 

Street, Rotherham. 
Date: Monday, 13 March 2006 

  Time: 9.30 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972  
  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered as a matter of urgency  
  

 
3. Minutes of the previous meeting held on 20th February, 2006 (herewith) (Pages 

1 - 5) 
  

 
4. Update on JAR (Julie Westwood to report)  
  

 
5. Initial Document Request Update herewith) (Pages 6 - 17) 
  

 
6. Corporate Improvement Plan Update (report herewith) (Pages 18 - 22) 
  

 
7. Project Plan (herewith) (Pages 23 - 24) 
  

 

 



CORPORATE IMPROVEMENT BOARD - 20/02/06 1F 
 

 

CORPORATE IMPROVEMENT BOARD 
Monday, 20th February, 2006 

 
Present:- Councillor Sharman (in the Chair); Councillors Wardle and Wyatt. 
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor S. Wright (Cabinet Member for 
Children and Young People’s Services) 
 
 
6. MINUTES  

 
 Resolved:- That the minutes of the meeting held on 19th December, 2005 

be approved as a correct record. 
 

7. CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S FOCUS  
 

 Sonia Sharp presented the submitted paper ‘Every Child Matters : 
Change for Children – Integrated Inspection of Children’s Services’. 
 
The presentation covered:- 
 
- What are Children’s Services? 
 
- How will these be inspected ? 
 
- So what’s new ? 
 
- How will judgements be made ? 
 
- Is this inspection being done to an area or done with an area ? 
 
- How will children and young people get their say ? 
 
- What is meant by “integrated inspection” ? 
 
- Does it mean Council Services will no longer be inspected ? 
 
- Sounds like more inspection ! 
 
- The four judgement levels 
 
- Overall purpose of the inspection 
 
- The five outcomes : Being healthy 
   Staying safe 
   Enjoying and achieving 
   Making a positive contribution 
   Achieving economic well being 
 
- Activities contributing to outcomes 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



2F  CORPORATE IMPROVEMENT BOARD - 20/02/06 
  
 

 
Sonia also highlighted :- 
 
- timescales: - Inspection June, 2006 
   
  - Need for fully integrated service by 
2008 – 
   4 key elements : Integrated Governance 
    Integrated Strategy 
    Integrated Processes 
    Integrated front line 
services 
 
- discussions at Corporate Management Team 
 
- need to show evidence of activities regarding the five outcomes for 
JAR 
 
- aim to achieve as much as can with early intervention for the 
disadvantaged 
 
- need to demonstrate outcomes focused and how work with 
partners 
 
- there was also to be an inspection of the Youth Offending Service 

and Youth Service 
 
- inspection team likely visits 
 
Sonia also presented the submitted agreed priorities from last year’s 
assessment and particularly referred to :- 
 
- cultural change process 
 
- challenge to the criteria led approach and shift in delivering the 
agenda 
 
- continuing focus for Rotherham :- 
 
 - boys underperforming at all key stages in English 
 - early years acceleration of pupil progress 
 - family learning 
 - performance improvement 
 - maintaining progress on attendance 
 - continuing work around SEN 
 - improvements around the Looked After Children agenda 
 - teenage pregnancies 
 - timeliness of core assessments 
 
Discussion and a question and answer session ensued and the following 

Page 2



CORPORATE IMPROVEMENT BOARD - 20/02/06 3F 
 

 

issues were covered :- 
 
- drug abuse implications 
- budget provision 
- the next stage 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the information be noted. 
 
(2) That regular updates on agreed priorities be provided, 
 
(3) That a progress report be prepared for Cabinet. 
 
 
   
 

8. COMMUNICATIONS ISSUES  
 

 Tracy Holmes, Head of Corporate Communications and Marketing, gave a 
powerpoint presentation entitled “Communicating Our Corporate 
Assessment – It’s Everybody’s Business” which had been delivered to 
Heads of Service. 
 
The presentation covered :- 
 
- Corporate Assessment/JAR in Context 
- Corporate Assessment/JAR in Focus 
- Target Audiences 
- The Assessors Themselves and What We Will Do 
- Elected Members and What We Will Do 
- RMBC Staff and What We Will Do 
- The People of Rotherham and What We Will Do 
- Partner Organisations and What We Will Do 
- Local/Regional Media and What We Will Do 
 
Tracy referred to the headline information and that it was everybody’s 
business to discuss with staff. 
 
Discussion ensued and the following issues were covered :- 
 
- partners being signed up to the vision 
- schools as a good area for communications 
- need for regular updates 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the presentation be noted. 
 
(2) That regular updates be provided for Members. 
 
 
 

9. CORPORATE ASSESSMENT PREPARATIONS  

Page 3



4F  CORPORATE IMPROVEMENT BOARD - 20/02/06 
  
 

 
 Lee Adams reported that good progress was being made and practical 

preparations were underway for the corporate assessment. 
 
A corporate group had been formed. One session had been held with the 
Corporate Management Team on core KLOE areas and another session 
was scheduled for this Friday, 24th February, 2006. 
 
Matthew Gladstone updated Members on the latest 
information/preparations indicating :- 
 
- a briefing conference 
- he had met the JAR team leader 
- the CPA lead was Brian Stevenson 
- a meeting had been arranged for the 3rd April, 2006 with the 

Inspectorate leading the teams and huge focus on JAR 
- on site dates were mid/end May to mid June, 2006 
- trying to treat as one single assessment and a programme area 

working team had been set up 
- baselines and KLOEs had been produced in last few weeks and 

shared priority was going to Corporate Management Team this 
Friday 

- detail would be useful in flagging up gaps and making self 
assessment as balanced as possible 

- self assessment first draft to be ready by Easter, final deadline 
being 3rd May, 2006 

- Moorgate Crofts being considered as accommodation for 
inspectors 

 
Resolved:- That the information be noted. 
 

10. CORPORATE ASSESSMENT AND JOINT AREA REVIEW - INITIAL 
DOCUMENT REQUEST  
 

 Matthew Gladstone submitted an updated paper regarding the above 
indicating the need for revisions every couple of days and the need to 
manage the process. The documents identified in the list were the initial 
key documents that the inspection teams would need. Many of the 
documents would provide the supporting evidence for self assessment but 
other evidence referred to in self assessment could also be provided to 
the inspection teams. Timescales for the submission of documents were 
highlighted. 
 
It was noted that the proposal was to utilise existing decision making 
forums due to time constraints. 
 
Resolved:- (1) That the information be noted. 
 
(2) That a completed list regarding areas of risk be submitted to the next 
meeting. 

Page 4



CORPORATE IMPROVEMENT BOARD - 20/02/06 5F 
 

 

 
11. CORPORATE ASSESSMENT INTERVIEWEE LIST  

 
 The Members noted the submitted suggested list of people to interview 

and indicative list of on site activities during the inspection period. 
 
It was felt that the Leader’s meeting could be a possible meeting for the 
inspectors to attend. 
 

12. PERFORMANCE CLINICS  
 

 Matthew Gladstone presented the submitted report indicating 
performance clinics held for the following measures in 2005 : 
 
BV 12 - Sickness Absence 
BV 99 - Number of Road Accident Casualties 
BV 106 - New homes built on previously developed land 
BV 156 - Building accessibility 
BV 163 - Number of Adoptions 
 
The report provided an overall update on the actions/outcomes resulting 
from the performance clinics and proposed future performance clinics to 
be held in early 2006. 
 
Resolved:- That the report be noted and the proposed performance clinics 
be arranged accordingly. 
 

13. NEXT AND FUTURE MEETINGS  
 

 Resolved:- (1) That the next meeting be held on Monday, 13th March, 
2006 at 9.30 a.m. 
 
(2) That a JAR representative be invited to future meetings of the Board 
leading up to inspection. 
 

 

Page 5



D
:\m

od
er

ng
ov

\D
at

a\
Ag

en
da

Ite
m

D
oc

s\
6\

7\
2\

AI
00

01
62

76
\R

ep
or

tto
C

IB
M

ar
ch

20
06

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

In
iti

al
D

oc
um

en
tR

eq
ue

st
D

oc
um

en
ts

0.
do

c 

O
u

ts
ta

n
di

n
g 

In
it

ia
l D

oc
u

m
en

t 
R

eq
u

es
t 

D
oc

u
m

en
ts

 
 

Re
f 

N
o.

 
D

oc
um

en
t 

Co
m

m
en

ts
 

2.
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 P

la
n 

D
o 

no
t 

th
in

k 
th

at
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
ha

ve
 a

 C
om

m
un

ity
 P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 P

la
n 

6.
 

St
at

em
en

t 
of

 C
om

m
un

ity
 I

nv
ol

ve
m

en
t 

Th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
en

d 
of

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
6 

fo
r 

ad
op

tio
n 

in
 M

ay
 0

6 
7.

 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 I
nv

ol
ve

m
en

t 
an

d 
Co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
Fr

am
ew

or
k 

In
 d

ra
ft

 t
o 

be
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

M
ar

ch
 0

6 
10

. 
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

e 
St

ra
te

gy
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
w

or
kp

la
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g,
 s

ta
ff

 
an

d 
m

em
be

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t/
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

pp
ra

is
al

s 
– 

in
di

vi
du

al
 

fr
am

ew
or

k)
 

D
o 

no
t 

ha
ve

 o
ne

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
bu

t 
al

l t
he

 e
le

m
en

ts
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

as
 

in
di

vi
du

al
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 

12
. 

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
To

 b
e 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
31

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
6 

14
. 

Bu
dg

et
 B

oo
k 

To
 b

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

21
. 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t 

St
ra

te
gy

 
In

 d
ra

ft
 

23
. 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
an

s 
To

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

CM
T 

in
 M

ar
ch

/A
pr

il 
20

06
 

24
. 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

Pl
an

s 
N

ee
d 

to
 r

eq
ue

st
 f

ro
m

 D
eb

ra
 F

el
lo

w
s 

25
. 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
se

ct
or

 g
ra

nt
s 

po
lic

y/
ag

re
em

en
ts

/ 
co

m
pa

ct
 

Re
qu

es
te

d 
fr

om
 Z

af
ar

 S
al

ee
m

 
30

. 
Ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

st
ra

te
gy

 
Th

e 
au

th
or

ity
 d

o 
no

t 
ha

ve
 s

uc
h 

a 
st

ra
te

gy
 b

ut
 d

o 
ha

ve
 a

 
R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
Pl

an
 

32
. 

Lo
ca

l t
ra

ns
po

rt
 p

la
n 

Th
is

 d
oc

um
en

t 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 p

ro
vi

si
on

al
 

33
. 

Lo
ca

l a
ge

nd
a 

21
/e

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
st

ra
te

gy
 (

w
he

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e)

 
Li

m
ite

d 
pr

og
re

ss
 m

ad
e 

on
 t

hi
s 

st
ra

te
gy

 
34

. 
Ai

r 
qu

al
ity

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
(w

he
re

 a
va

ila
bl

e)
 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 f

ro
m

 M
ar

k 
Pa

rr
y 

35
. 

Lo
ca

l d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pl

an
/s

tr
uc

tu
re

 p
la

n 
(o

r 
U

ni
ta

ry
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

Pl
an

 w
he

re
 L

D
P 

no
t 

ye
t 

in
 p

la
ce

) 
U

D
P 

cu
rr

en
tly

 in
 t

ra
ns

iti
on

 p
er

io
d 

to
 L

D
P 

40
. 

Cr
im

e 
an

d 
di

so
rd

er
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

Th
e 

co
un

ci
l h

as
 n

o 
su

ch
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

bu
t 

do
es

 h
av

e 
a 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 

Sa
fe

ty
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

41
. 

To
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 

Re
qu

es
te

d 
fr

om
 J

ul
ie

 R
ob

er
ts

 
42

. 
An

ti-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

 
43

. 
Yo

ut
h 

ju
st

ic
e 

pl
an

* 
 

44
. 

Su
bs

ta
nc

e 
m

is
us

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

pl
an

s 
– 

ad
ul

ts
 a

nd
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

 
45

. 
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

pl
an

/b
us

in
es

s 
co

nt
in

ui
ty

 p
la

ns
 

A.
 M

at
th

ew
s 

to
 f

or
w

ar
d 

in
 M

ar
ch

 0
6 

46
. 

H
ea

lth
ie

r 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

U
nd

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

to
 b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 M

ar
ch

 0
6 

49
. 

O
ld

er
 p

eo
pl

e 
st

ra
te

gy
  

U
nd

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

to
 b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 M

ar
ch

 0
6 

50
. 

Li
fe

lo
ng

 le
ar

ni
ng

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
 

12
0.

 
D

el
eg

at
io

n 
Sc

he
m

e 
W

ill
 b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 e

nd
 o

f 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

6 
 

Agenda Item 5Page 6



Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 
11

 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

A
N

D
 J

O
IN

T 
A

R
EA

 R
EV

IE
W

 F
O

R
 S

IN
G

LE
 T

IE
R

 A
N

D
 C

O
U

N
TY

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

S 

In
it

ia
l d

oc
u

m
en

t 
re

qu
es

t 

 
N

ot
es

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 t
h

is
 d

oc
u

m
en

t 
re

qu
es

t 
 Th

e 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 t
hi

s 
lis

t 
ar

e 
th

e 
in

iti
al

 k
ey

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 t

ha
t 

th
e 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
te

am
s 

w
ill

 n
ee

d.
 M

an
y 

of
 t

he
se

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 t

he
 

su
pp

or
tin

g 
ev

id
en

ce
 f

or
 y

ou
r 

se
lf-

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

bu
t 

th
er

e 
m

ay
 b

e 
ot

he
r 

ev
id

en
ce

 r
ef

er
re

d 
to

 in
 y

ou
r 

se
lf-

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

w
hi

ch
 y

ou
 w

ill
 w

an
t 

to
 

pr
ov

id
e 

to
 t

he
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

te
am

s.
 O

nc
e 

th
e 

te
am

s 
ha

ve
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 t
he

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 r

eq
ue

st
ed

 in
 t

hi
s 

lis
t 

an
d 

yo
ur

 s
el

f-
as

se
ss

m
en

t,
 t

he
y 

w
ill

 li
ai

se
 

w
ith

 y
ou

 a
bo

ut
 w

ha
t 

ad
di

tio
na

l d
oc

um
en

ts
 m

ay
 b

e 
ne

ed
ed

 s
uc

h 
as

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
re

fe
rr

ed
 t

o 
in

 y
ou

r 
se

lf-
as

se
ss

m
en

t.
  

 El
ec

tr
on

ic
 c

op
ie

s 
of

 d
oc

um
en

ts
 a

re
 p

re
fe

rr
ed

. I
f 

ke
y 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 a

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

on
 y

ou
r 

w
eb

si
te

 p
le

as
e 

in
di

ca
te

 t
hi

s 
on

 t
he

 a
tt

ac
he

d.
 

 D
oc

um
en

ts
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
w

he
re

 p
os

si
bl

e 
8 

w
ee

ks
 p

rio
r 

to
 t

he
 o

n-
si

te
 in

sp
ec

tio
n 

w
or

k.
 T

hi
s 

w
ill

 h
el

p 
th

e 
te

am
 t

o 
sh

ap
e 

th
e 

fo
cu

s 
of

 t
he

ir 
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

ac
tiv

ity
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
pr

e-
si

te
 a

na
ly

si
s 

ph
as

e.
 

 * 
in

di
ca

te
s 

th
at

 t
he

se
 p

la
ns

 w
ill

 n
o 

lo
ng

er
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
w

he
n 

th
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

rs
on

’s
 p

la
n 

is
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

in
 2

00
6

Page 7



Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 
11

 

Pl
ea

se
 c

om
pl

et
e 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
 t

o 
th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
Su

pp
or

t 
O

ff
ic

er
 

 R
ef

 
n

o.
 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

re
qu

es
te

d 
(li

st
 to

 b
e 

re
vi

se
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
di

sc
us

si
on

 w
ith

 
te

am
 le

ad
er

) 

Fo
r 

C
A

 
u

se

Fo
r 

JA
R

 
u

se
 

En
cl

os
ed

 
/a

tt
ac

h
ed

 

D
at

e 
to

 
be

 s
en

t 
if

 n
ot

 
en

cl
os

ed

Fo
rm

at
 

(e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

, 
C

D
, h

ar
d 

co
py

) 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 
w

eb
si

te
 

N
am

e 
of

 
do

cu
m

en
t 

(w
h

er
e 

di
ff

er
en

t 
fr

om
 t

h
at

 li
st

ed
) 

1 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
  

  
 

 
CD

 
 

 
2 

Lo
ca

l s
tr

at
eg

ic
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 p

la
n 

  
 

 
 

 
 

N
ot

 s
ur

e 
w

ha
t 

th
is

 
do

cu
m

en
t 

is
 

3 
Be

st
 v

al
ue

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 P
la

ns
 

  
 

 
 

CD
 

 
 

4 
Co

rp
or

at
e 

pl
an

/s
tr

at
eg

y 
  

 
 

 
CD

 
 

 
5 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

st
ra

te
gy

 
  

 
 

 
CD

 
 

 
6 

St
at

em
en

t 
of

 c
om

m
un

ity
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
  

 
 

 
 

 

Th
is

 w
ill

 b
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
en

d 
of

 
M

ar
ch

 2
00

6 
fo

r 
ad

op
tio

n 
in

 M
ay

 
20

06
 

7 
D

et
ai

ls
 o

f 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 f

or
 

ci
tiz

en
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

s 
e.

g.
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
st

ra
te

gy
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

In
 d

ra
ft

 t
o 

be
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 M
ar

ch
 0

6 

8 
R
es

ul
ts

 o
f 

m
aj

or
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ex

er
ci

se
s 

fr
om

 
la

st
 3

 y
ea

rs
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

st
af

f 
su

rv
ey

s 
 

  
 

 
 

CD
 

 

An
nu

al
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
Pl

an
 

An
nu

al
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
R
ev

ie
w

 
9 

St
af

f 
ne

w
sl

et
te

rs
 (

up
 t

o 
12

 m
on

th
s)

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
To

 b
e 

re
qu

es
te

d 
fr

om
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
Ar

ea
s 

10
 

H
um

an
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

st
ra

te
gy

 t
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

w
or

kp
la

ce
 p

la
nn

in
g,

 s
ta

ff
 a

nd
 m

em
be

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t/
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 a

pp
ra

is
al

s 
– 

in
di

vi
du

al
 f

ra
m

ew
or

k 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

Page 8



Pa
ge

 3
 o

f 
11

 

R
ef

 
n

o.
 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

re
qu

es
te

d 
(li

st
 to

 b
e 

re
vi

se
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
di

sc
us

si
on

 w
ith

 
te

am
 le

ad
er

) 

Fo
r 

C
A

 
u

se

Fo
r 

JA
R

 
u

se
 

En
cl

os
ed

 
/a

tt
ac

h
ed

 

D
at

e 
to

 
be

 s
en

t 
if

 n
ot

 
en

cl
os

ed

Fo
rm

at
 

(e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

, 
C

D
, h

ar
d 

co
py

) 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 
w

eb
si

te
 

N
am

e 
of

 
do

cu
m

en
t 

(w
h

er
e 

di
ff

er
en

t 
fr

om
 t

h
at

 li
st

ed
) 

11
 

M
em

be
rs

’ t
ra

in
in

g 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e/
su

pp
or

t 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 

11
.0

 –
 M

em
be

rs
 T

&
D

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

Au
tu

m
n 

05
11

.1
 –

 M
em

be
rs

 T
&

D
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
Sp

rin
g 

06
 

 

  
 

 
 

CD
 

 
 

12
 

M
ed

iu
m

 t
er

m
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
tr

at
eg

y/
pl

an
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

To
 b

e 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

31
 

M
ar

ch
 2

00
6 

13
 

La
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 a
nd

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

re
po

rt
s 

to
 m

em
be

rs
 

  
 

 
 

CD
 

 
 

14
 

Bu
dg

et
 b

oo
k 

– 
m

os
t 

re
ce

nt
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 f

ro
m

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
15

 
Bu

dg
et

 r
ep

or
t 

an
d 

pr
oj

ec
te

d 
ou

tt
ur

n 
by

 
se

rv
ic

e 
(la

te
st

) 
  

 
 

 
 

 
R
eq

ue
st

ed
 f

ro
m

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
16

 
St

at
em

en
t 

of
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

– 
m

os
t 

re
ce

nt
 

  
 

 
 

CD
 

 
 

17
 

As
se

t 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
pl

an
 (

in
c.

 f
or

 s
ch

oo
ls

) 
  

  
 

 
CD

 
 

 
18

 
Ca

pi
ta

l p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

  
 

 
 

CD
 

 
Se

e 
17

 a
bo

ve
 

19
 

R
is

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
st

ra
te

gy
 

19
.0

 –
 R

ep
or

t 
to

 C
M

T 
19

.1
 -

 A
AA

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
19

.2
 –

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ia
gn

os
tic

 
19

.3
 –

 R
is

k 
Ch

am
pi

on
s 

  

  
 

 
 

CD
 

 
 

20
 

IE
G

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

  
 

 
 

CD
 

 
 

21
 

Pr
oc

ur
em

en
t s

tra
te

gy
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

In
 d

ra
ft

 
22

 
R
ac

e 
eq

ua
lit

y 
sc

he
m

e 
  

 
 

 
CD

 
 

 
23

 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l/b

us
in

es
s/

se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

pl
an

s 
  

 
 

 
 

 
To

 b
e 

fin
al

is
ed

 
M

ar
ch

 0
6 

24
 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

pl
an

s 
– 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f 

ke
y 

pl
an

s 
(i.

e.
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l/s

er
vi

ce
/b

us
in

es
s)

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
N

ee
d 

to
 r

eq
ue

st
 

fr
om

 D
eb

ra
 F

el
lo

w
s 

Page 9



Pa
ge

 4
 o

f 
11

 

R
ef

 
n

o.
 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

re
qu

es
te

d 
(li

st
 to

 b
e 

re
vi

se
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
di

sc
us

si
on

 w
ith

 
te

am
 le

ad
er

) 

Fo
r 

C
A

 
u

se

Fo
r 

JA
R

 
u

se
 

En
cl

os
ed

 
/a

tt
ac

h
ed

 

D
at

e 
to

 
be

 s
en

t 
if

 n
ot

 
en

cl
os

ed

Fo
rm

at
 

(e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

, 
C

D
, h

ar
d 

co
py

) 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 
w

eb
si

te
 

N
am

e 
of

 
do

cu
m

en
t 

(w
h

er
e 

di
ff

er
en

t 
fr

om
 t

h
at

 li
st

ed
) 

25
 

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
se

ct
or

 g
ra

nt
s 

po
lic

y/
ag

re
em

en
ts

/ 
co

m
pa

ct
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 f

ro
m

 
Za

fa
r 

Sa
le

em
 

26
 

Pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
  

26
.0

 –
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Fr

am
ew

or
k

26
.1

 –
 P

ol
ic

y 
To

ol
ki

t 
 

  
 

 
 

CD
 

 
Po

lic
y 

To
ol

ki
t 

st
ill

 in
 

dr
af

t 

27
 

LS
P 

m
in

ut
es

 a
nd

 p
ap

er
s 

fo
r 

la
st

 1
2 

m
on

th
s 

  
 

 
 

 
 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 f

ro
m

 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p 
O

ff
ic

e 
28

 
M

in
ut

es
 –

 c
ou

nc
il,

 e
xe

cu
tiv

e,
 s

cr
ut

in
y 

an
d 

CM
T 

fo
r 

la
st

 6
 m

on
th

s 
28

.1
 –

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
in

ut
es

 
28

.2
 –

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
M

ee
tin

g 
M

in
ut

es
 

28
.3

 –
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

M
ee

tin
g 

M
in

ut
es

 
28

.4
 –

 C
M

T 
M

ee
tin

g 
M

in
ut

es
 

 

  
 

 
 

CD
 

 
Al

l o
n 

in
tr

an
et

 

29
 

H
ou

si
ng

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
  

 
 

 
CD

 
 

 
30

 
Ec

on
om

ic
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

st
ra

te
gy

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

31
 

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

ry
 p

la
nn

in
g 

gu
id

an
ce

 
  

 
 

 
CD

 
 

 
32

 
Lo

ca
l t

ra
ns

po
rt

 p
la

n 
  

 
 

 
 

 
Pr

ov
is

io
na

l 
33

 
Lo

ca
l a

ge
nd

a 
21

/e
nv

iro
nm

en
t 

st
ra

te
gy

 
(w

he
re

 a
va

ila
bl

e)
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

34
 

Ai
r 

qu
al

ity
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

(w
he

re
 a

va
ila

bl
e)

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
R
eq

ue
st

ed
 f

ro
m

 M
. 

Pa
rr

y 
35

 
Lo

ca
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

sc
he

m
e 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
36

 
Lo

ca
l d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

pl
an

/s
tr

uc
tu

re
 p

la
n 

(o
r 

U
ni

ta
ry

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Pl

an
 w

he
re

 L
D

P 
no

t 
ye

t 
in

 p
la

ce
) 

  
 

 
 

CD
 

 
Cu

rr
en

tly
 in

 
tr

an
si

tio
n 

pe
rio

d 
to

 
LD

P 
37

 
W

as
te

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
  

 
 

 
CD

 
 

 

Page 10



Pa
ge

 5
 o

f 
11

 

R
ef

 
n

o.
 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

re
qu

es
te

d 
(li

st
 to

 b
e 

re
vi

se
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
di

sc
us

si
on

 w
ith

 
te

am
 le

ad
er

) 

Fo
r 

C
A

 
u

se

Fo
r 

JA
R

 
u

se
 

En
cl

os
ed

 
/a

tt
ac

h
ed

 

D
at

e 
to

 
be

 s
en

t 
if

 n
ot

 
en

cl
os

ed

Fo
rm

at
 

(e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

, 
C

D
, h

ar
d 

co
py

) 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 
w

eb
si

te
 

N
am

e 
of

 
do

cu
m

en
t 

(w
h

er
e 

di
ff

er
en

t 
fr

om
 t

h
at

 li
st

ed
) 

38
 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d/
or

 n
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 r

en
ew

al
 

st
ra

te
gy

 
  

  
 

 
CD

 
 

N
R
S 

to
 b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 M

ar
ch

 0
6 

39
 

Cu
ltu

ra
l s

tr
at

eg
y 

  
 

 
 

CD
 

 
 

40
 

Cr
im

e 
an

d 
di

so
rd

er
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

  
 

N
/A

 
 

 
 

Se
e 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 

Sa
fe

ty
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

 4
7 

41
 

To
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
 f

ro
m

 J
. 

R
ob

er
ts

  
42

 
An

ti-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
43

 
Yo

ut
h 

ju
st

ic
e 

pl
an

* 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

44
 

Su
bs

ta
nc

e 
m

is
us

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

pl
an

s 
– 

ad
ul

ts
 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

45
 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
pl

an
/b

us
in

es
s 

co
nt

in
ui

ty
 p

la
ns

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
A.

 M
at

th
ew

s 
to

 
fo

rw
ar

d 
in

 M
ar

ch
 

06
 

46
 

H
ea

lth
ie

r 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

  
 

 
 

 
 

U
nd

er
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

to
 b

e 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

M
ar

ch
 0

6 
47

 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 s
af

et
y 

st
ra

te
gy

 
  

 
 

 
CD

 
 

 
48

 
Su

pp
or

tin
g 

pe
op

le
 s

tr
at

eg
ie

s 
  

 
 

 
CD

 
 

 
49

 
O

ld
er

 p
eo

pl
e 

st
ra

te
gy

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
U

nd
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
to

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
M

ar
ch

 0
6 

50
 

Li
fe

lo
ng

 le
ar

ni
ng

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

51
 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

pu
bl

ic
 h

ea
lth

 r
ep

or
t 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
52

 
Pa

tie
nt

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 in

vo
lv

em
en

t 
st

ra
te

gy
, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
su

rv
ey

s,
 f

or
 t

he
 lo

ca
lit

y 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

53
 

Yo
ut

h 
se

ct
io

n 
of

 d
ru

g 
ac

tio
n 

an
d 

ad
vi

ce
 

te
am

 p
la

n 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

Page 11



Pa
ge

 6
 o

f 
11

 

R
ef

 
n

o.
 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

re
qu

es
te

d 
(li

st
 to

 b
e 

re
vi

se
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
di

sc
us

si
on

 w
ith

 
te

am
 le

ad
er

) 

Fo
r 

C
A

 
u

se

Fo
r 

JA
R

 
u

se
 

En
cl

os
ed

 
/a

tt
ac

h
ed

 

D
at

e 
to

 
be

 s
en

t 
if

 n
ot

 
en

cl
os

ed

Fo
rm

at
 

(e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

, 
C

D
, h

ar
d 

co
py

) 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 
w

eb
si

te
 

N
am

e 
of

 
do

cu
m

en
t 

(w
h

er
e 

di
ff

er
en

t 
fr

om
 t

h
at

 li
st

ed
) 

54
 

LE
A 

st
ra

te
gy

 f
or

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

’s
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 p
hy

si
ca

l 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t*
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

55
 

Lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
po

lic
y 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 f

or
 o

ff
-

si
te

 a
nd

 h
az

ar
do

us
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

56
 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
re

po
rt

s 
on

 a
cc

id
en

ts
 t

o 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 t

ak
in

g 
pa

rt
 in

 o
ut

do
or

 
ac

tiv
iti

es
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

57
 

Ar
ea

 c
hi

ld
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
co

m
m

itt
ee

/lo
ca

l 
sa

fe
gu

ar
di

ng
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

bo
ar

d 
an

nu
al

 r
ep

or
t 

an
d 

bu
si

ne
ss

 p
la

n 
fo

r 
pr

ev
io

us
 a

nd
 c

ur
re

nt
 

ye
ar

  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

58
 

Ch
ild

re
n’

s 
se

rv
ic

es
 p

la
n*

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

59
 

In
te

r-
ag

en
cy

 c
hi

ld
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 a
nd

 
an

y 
lo

ca
l p

ro
to

co
ls

, g
ui

da
nc

e 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

60
 

Lo
ca

l p
re

ve
nt

at
iv

e 
st

ra
te

gy
* 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
61

 
Ar

ea
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

in
g 

pl
an

s 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

62
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sh
ar

in
g 

pr
ot

oc
ol

s 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

63
 

St
af

f/
ca

re
rs

 v
et

tin
g 

po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

da
ta

 o
n 

ac
tio

n 
ta

ke
n 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

64
 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 f

or
 p

la
ce

m
en

t 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 

se
x 

of
fe

nd
er

s 
– 

ris
k 

po
lic

y 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

65
 

Ch
ild

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
pl

an
s 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
66

 
M

ul
ti-

ag
en

cy
 p

ub
lic

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

67
 

St
af

f 
su

pe
rv

is
io

n,
 a

pp
ra

is
al

 o
r 

co
m

pe
te

nc
y 

pa
pe

rs
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

Page 12



Pa
ge

 7
 o

f 
11

 

R
ef

 
n

o.
 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

re
qu

es
te

d 
(li

st
 to

 b
e 

re
vi

se
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
di

sc
us

si
on

 w
ith

 
te

am
 le

ad
er

) 

Fo
r 

C
A

 
u

se

Fo
r 

JA
R

 
u

se
 

En
cl

os
ed

 
/a

tt
ac

h
ed

 

D
at

e 
to

 
be

 s
en

t 
if

 n
ot

 
en

cl
os

ed

Fo
rm

at
 

(e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

, 
C

D
, h

ar
d 

co
py

) 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 
w

eb
si

te
 

N
am

e 
of

 
do

cu
m

en
t 

(w
h

er
e 

di
ff

er
en

t 
fr

om
 t

h
at

 li
st

ed
) 

68
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
pl

an
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
69

 
Ea

rly
 y

ea
rs

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d 
ch

ild
ca

re
 p

la
n*

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

70
 

Sc
ho

ol
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
n 

pl
an

* 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

71
 

Be
ha

vi
ou

r 
su

pp
or

t 
pl

an
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
72

 
Co

un
ci

l’s
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
fo

r 
m

on
ito

rin
g,

 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
an

d 
in

te
rv

en
in

g 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

* 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

73
 

LE
A 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
r 

pa
re

nt
s 

on
 s

ch
oo

l 
ad

m
is

si
on

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

74
 

Yo
ut

h 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

nu
al

 p
la

n 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

75
 

M
in

ut
es

 o
f 

m
ee

tin
gs

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 lo
ca

l d
ec

is
io

n-
m

ak
in

g 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

76
 

R
ec

or
ds

 o
f 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 c
om

m
un

ity
 s

er
vi

ce
 a

nd
 

vo
lu

nt
ee

rin
g 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

77
 

In
te

r-
ag

en
cy

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
or

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r 

re
du

ci
ng

 c
rim

e 
an

d 
di

so
rd

er
, a

nd
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

re
po

rt
s*

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

78
 

In
te

r-
ag

en
cy

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
or

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

fo
r 

re
du

ci
ng

 r
ac

ia
l h

ar
as

sm
en

t,
 a

nd
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

re
po

rt
s*

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

79
 

An
nu

al
 r

ep
or

ts
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 y
ou

th
 o

ff
en

de
rs

 
te

am
 t

o 
th

e 
Yo

ut
h 

Ju
st

ic
e 

Bo
ar

d 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

80
 

Cr
im

e 
an

d 
di

so
rd

er
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

an
nu

al
 r

ep
or

ts
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

81
 

Yo
ut

h 
ju

st
ic

e 
pl

an
* 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
82

 
Le

af
le

ts
 f

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
ei

r 
rig

ht
s 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
 t

o 
tr

ai
ni

ng
, 

he
al

th
ca

re
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

Page 13



Pa
ge

 8
 o

f 
11

 

R
ef

 
n

o.
 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

re
qu

es
te

d 
(li

st
 to

 b
e 

re
vi

se
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
di

sc
us

si
on

 w
ith

 
te

am
 le

ad
er

) 

Fo
r 

C
A

 
u

se

Fo
r 

JA
R

 
u

se
 

En
cl

os
ed

 
/a

tt
ac

h
ed

 

D
at

e 
to

 
be

 s
en

t 
if

 n
ot

 
en

cl
os

ed

Fo
rm

at
 

(e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

, 
C

D
, h

ar
d 

co
py

) 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 
w

eb
si

te
 

N
am

e 
of

 
do

cu
m

en
t 

(w
h

er
e 

di
ff

er
en

t 
fr

om
 t

h
at

 li
st

ed
) 

83
 

LE
A 

st
ra

te
gy

 f
or

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
bu

lly
in

g*
  

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
84

 
Lo

ca
l L

ea
rn

in
g 

an
d 

Sk
ill

s 
Co

un
ci

l s
tr

at
eg

ic
 

ar
ea

 r
ev

ie
w

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

85
 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
re

co
rd

 o
f 

cu
rr

en
t 

ed
uc

at
io

na
l 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r 
14

-1
9 

ye
ar

-o
ld

s 
w

ith
 n

um
be

rs
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g 
in

 e
ac

h 
ty

pe
 o

f 
pr

ov
is

io
n,

 
br

ok
en

 d
ow

n 
by

 t
yp

e 
of

 in
st

itu
tio

n 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

86
 

N
ew

 d
ea

l f
or

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

 p
la

n 
(if

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
)

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
87

 
M

ar
ke

t 
re

ne
w

al
 p

at
hf

in
de

r 
pr

os
pe

ct
us

 (
if 

ap
pl

ic
ab

le
) 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

88
 

Re
gi

on
al

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
Ag

en
cy

 s
tr

at
eg

ic
 p

la
n 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
89

 
St

ra
te

gy
 d

oc
um

en
ts

 f
or

 lo
ok

ed
 a

ft
er

 
ch

ild
re

n*
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

90
 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
on

 d
ra

w
in

g 
up

 p
er

so
na

l e
du

ca
tio

n 
pl

an
s,

 t
ra

ns
iti

on
 p

la
ns

, a
nd

 p
at

hw
ay

 p
la

ns
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

91
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
r 

lo
ok

ed
 a

ft
er

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

ca
re

rs
 o

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
nd

 h
ow

 t
o 

ac
ce

ss
 t

he
m

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

92
 

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 lo
ok

ed
 a

ft
er

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
pr

ov
id

ed
 t

o 
ca

re
rs

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

93
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
r 

lo
ok

ed
 a

ft
er

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
on

 
be

ne
fit

s 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

94
 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt

s 
fo

r 
el

ec
te

d 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 

se
ni

or
 o

ff
ic

er
s 

on
 e

du
ca

tio
na

l a
nd

 o
th

er
 

ou
tc

om
es

 f
or

 lo
ok

ed
 a

ft
er

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

95
 

M
in

ut
es

 o
f 

m
ee

tin
gs

 a
t 

w
hi

ch
 t

he
 v

ie
w

s 
of

 
lo

ok
ed

 a
ft

er
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
so

ug
ht

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

Page 14



Pa
ge

 9
 o

f 
11

 

R
ef

 
n

o.
 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

re
qu

es
te

d 
(li

st
 to

 b
e 

re
vi

se
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
di

sc
us

si
on

 w
ith

 
te

am
 le

ad
er

) 

Fo
r 

C
A

 
u

se

Fo
r 

JA
R

 
u

se
 

En
cl

os
ed

 
/a

tt
ac

h
ed

 

D
at

e 
to

 
be

 s
en

t 
if

 n
ot

 
en

cl
os

ed

Fo
rm

at
 

(e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

, 
C

D
, h

ar
d 

co
py

) 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 
w

eb
si

te
 

N
am

e 
of

 
do

cu
m

en
t 

(w
h

er
e 

di
ff

er
en

t 
fr

om
 t

h
at

 li
st

ed
) 

96
 

Su
rv

ey
s 

of
 t

he
 v

ie
w

s 
of

 lo
ok

ed
 a

ft
er

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
th

ei
r 

re
su

lts
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

97
 

Po
lic

y 
on

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

up
po

rt
 f

or
 c

ar
e 

le
av

er
s 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
98

 
St

ra
te

gy
 f

or
 t

he
 in

cl
us

io
n 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 L
D

D
 w

ith
 a

cc
om

pa
ny

in
g 

ac
tio

n 
pl

an
s*

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

99
 

Cr
ite

ria
 f

or
 S

EN
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
, p

la
ce

m
en

t 
an

d 
re

so
ur

ce
 a

llo
ca

tio
n 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

10
0 

Fo
rm

ul
ae

 f
or

 d
el

eg
at

in
g/

de
vo

lv
in

g 
SE

N
 

fu
nd

in
g 

to
 s

ch
oo

ls
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

10
1 

Lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
10

2 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fo

r 
pa

re
nt

s 
on

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
, S

EN
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 a
nd

 p
ar

en
t 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

an
d 

di
sa

gr
ee

m
en

t 
re

so
lu

tio
n 

se
rv

ic
es

 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

10
3 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 a

dv
oc

ac
y 

su
pp

or
t 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

10
4 

Se
rv

ic
e 

le
ve

l a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 w
ith

 s
ch

oo
ls

 r
e 

SE
N

 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

10
5 

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 t
o 

m
on

ito
r,

 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

an
d 

in
te

rv
en

e 
in

 s
ch

oo
ls

 a
nd

 e
ar

ly
 

ye
ar

s 
ed

uc
at

io
n/

ch
ild

ca
re

 s
et

tin
gs

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 S

EN
 p

ol
ic

y 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

10
6 

G
ui

da
nc

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 t

o 
sc

ho
ol

s 
an

d 
ea

rly
 y

ea
rs

 
ed

uc
at

io
n/

ch
ild

ca
re

 s
et

tin
gs

, f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
on

 
fo

rm
ul

at
in

g 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

po
lic

ie
s 

fo
r 

SE
N

, t
he

 
ad

m
is

si
on

 o
f 

SE
N

 p
up

ils
, t

he
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 
in

di
vi

du
al

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
pl

an
s,

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 
w

or
ki

ng
 a

nd
 in

cl
us

iv
e 

pr
ac

tic
es

 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

Page 15



Pa
ge

 1
0 

of
 1

1 

R
ef

 
n

o.
 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

re
qu

es
te

d 
(li

st
 to

 b
e 

re
vi

se
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
di

sc
us

si
on

 w
ith

 
te

am
 le

ad
er

) 

Fo
r 

C
A

 
u

se

Fo
r 

JA
R

 
u

se
 

En
cl

os
ed

 
/a

tt
ac

h
ed

 

D
at

e 
to

 
be

 s
en

t 
if

 n
ot

 
en

cl
os

ed

Fo
rm

at
 

(e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

, 
C

D
, h

ar
d 

co
py

) 

D
oc

u
m

en
t 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
on

 
w

eb
si

te
 

N
am

e 
of

 
do

cu
m

en
t 

(w
h

er
e 

di
ff

er
en

t 
fr

om
 t

h
at

 li
st

ed
) 

10
7 

D
at

a 
co

lla
te

d 
by

 lo
ca

l ‘
va

lu
in

g 
pe

op
le

 
su

pp
or

t 
te

am
s’

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

10
8 

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

th
e 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 f

or
 t

he
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 p

up
il 

at
ta

in
m

en
t 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
ou

tc
om

es
 f

or
 

di
ff

er
en

t 
gr

ou
ps

 o
f 

pu
pi

ls
 w

ith
 L

D
D

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

10
9 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 S

EN
 t

ra
in

in
g 

pr
ov

id
ed

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

11
0 

R
ec

or
ds

 o
f 

m
ee

tin
gs

 a
t 

w
hi

ch
 t

he
 v

ie
w

s 
of

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
w

ith
 L

D
D

 w
er

e 
so

ug
ht

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

11
1 

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f 

su
rv

ey
s 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
’s

 v
ie

w
s 

an
d 

th
ei

r 
re

su
lts

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

11
2 

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 p
la

n 
(f

ro
m

 A
pr

il 
20

06
) 

 
  

 
 

 
 

 

11
3 

La
st

 2
 y

ea
rs

 s
ec

tio
n 

52
s 

ou
t-

tu
rn

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

11
4 

H
R 

st
ra

te
gy

 f
or

 r
ec

ru
itm

en
t 

an
d 

re
te

nt
io

n 
in

 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

o 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

es
pe

ci
al

ly
 f

or
 t

he
 s

ch
oo

l w
or

kf
or

ce
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l 
ca

re
 w

or
k.

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

11
5 

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
st

ra
te

gy
 f

or
 s

ta
ff

 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 t
o 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

11
6 

R
el

ev
an

t 
an

d 
re

ce
nt

 (
w

ith
in

 la
st

 3
 y

ea
rs

) 
BV

R
 f

or
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

to
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

. 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

11
7 

M
ed

iu
m

 t
er

m
 f

in
an

ci
al

 p
la

n 
fo

r 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
11

8 
M

ed
iu

m
 t

er
m

 f
in

an
ci

al
 p

la
n 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
so

ci
al

 c
ar

e 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

  

Page 16



Pa
ge

 1
1 

of
 1

1 

Ad
di

tio
na

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 p
la

nn
in

g/
se

t-
up

 o
f 

th
e 

in
sp

ec
tio

n 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 

 R
ef

 
n

o.
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 r
eq

u
es

te
d 

 
(li

st
 to

 b
e 

re
vi

se
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
di

sc
us

si
on

 
w

ith
 C

A 
te

am
 le

ad
er

) 

Fo
r 

C
A

 
u

se
 

Fo
r 

JA
R

 
u

se
 

En
cl

os
ed

 
/a

tt
ac

h
ed

 

D
at

e 
to

 
be

 s
en

t 
if

 
n

ot
 

en
cl

os
ed

 

Fo
rm

at
 

(e
le

ct
ro

n
ic

, 
C

D
, h

ar
d 

co
py

) 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

on
 

w
eb

si
te

 
C

om
m

en
ts

 

11
9 

Co
un

ci
l s

tr
uc

tu
re

 –
  

11
9.

0 
- 

Po
lit

ic
al

 
11

9.
1 

- 
M

an
ag

er
ia

l/d
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l 
  

 
 

 
 

 
R
eq

ue
st

ed
 f

ro
m

 H
R
 

12
0 

D
el

eg
at

io
n 

sc
he

du
le

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
W

ill
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

M
ar

ch
 0

6 

12
1 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

– 
 

12
1.

0 
- 

LS
P 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

de
ta

ils
 a

nd
 

co
nt

ac
ts

 
12

1.
1 

- 
Ke

y 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 a

nd
 c

on
ta

ct
 

de
ta

ils
 

  
  

 
 

 
 

 

12
2 

Se
rv

ic
e 

us
er

 g
ro

up
s 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
12

3 
Li

st
 o

f 
m

aj
or

 c
on

tr
ac

te
d-

ou
t 

se
rv

ic
es

 
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

12
4 

Ke
y 

w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
s 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
    

Page 17



 1

Corporate Improvement Plan Update – March 2006 
 
Strengths 
 
Corporate Improvement Plan Section 
 

Strengths 

Ambition   Corporate Assessment Awareness / 
Arrangements 

 
 All Corporate Plan measures now have 

assigned owners 
 
 Corporate Plan monitored on a quarterly 

basis using performance plus 
 
 CMT Risk Register now structured by 

Corporate themes 
 
 Work ongoing to ensure that Service Plans 

and LAA Measures are all monitored on 
performanceplus 

 
 Quality Assurance measures in place to 

ensure that service plans for 2006 reflect 
community strategy 

 
 Community Strategy reporting mechanisms 

in place 
 
 Policy review being undertaken to ensure all 

the council’s key plans and strategies are 
aligned to the community strategy 

 
 Good progress made on LAA – Local 

Government Office has approved the 
submission to go forward. 

 
 Neighbourhood Renewal Strategy refreshed 

 
 Positive APA 

 Audit of Need 

Political Leadership and 
Management 

 Strengthen the capacity of members in 
terms of effective decisions, leadership and 
training by 2006 – members now have 
portfolios’ training programmes in place, job 
descriptions and PDR’s 

 

Agenda Item 6Page 18



 2

Corporate Improvement Plan Section 
 

Strengths 

Governance Arrangements:   Use of Resources Action Plan developed 
 
 Risk Management Awareness 

 
 Good partnership working / SLA Reviews 

 
 Good partnership working with VAR 

 
Consultation, Communication and 
Community Involvement:  Quality 
Consultation 

 Improved the design, accessibility and 
usability of the intranet 

 
 Cascade dissemination of Corporate Plan 

and Vision 
 
 Develop improved member briefings and 

newsletter 
 
 Introduced annual quality of life / satisfaction 

survey 
 
 Corporate framework for community 

involvement and consultation  
 

Performance Management 
 
 

 Good progress made on LAA – Local 
Government Office have approved the 
submission to go forward 

 
 Achieve ‘promising or excellent’ prospects 

for improvement for all inspections 
 
 Inspection Framework in place 

 
 Improved quarterly reporting including the 

introduction of Performance Plus during 
2005 

 
 Work regularly ongoing to look at CPA PI’s 

in lower thresholds and introduction of 
performance clinics  

 
 Good working relationship with KPMG 

 
Workforce Development   Equip Scheme 

 
 Workforce Development Strategy in place 

 
 Single Status 

Page 19



 3

Corporate Improvement Plan Section 
 

Strengths 

 
 IiP 

 
Operational Efficiency and Value 
for Money 

 Good progress with Efficiency Savings and 
good ratings nationally 

 
 Good value for money report from the Audit 

Commission on Value For Money 
 

 Base Budget Review has been completed 
and has directly informed the budget/MTFS 
process 2006/07 

 
 Sickness monitoring reports improved 

 
 M3 Manager sessions relating to sickness 

absence 
 

Quality Services 
 

 E Procurement 
 
 Race Equality Scheme 

 
 Race Quality Standard Level 3 

 
 Number of National Awards in 2005/06 

continues to show good progress 
 
 Establishing Annual surveys in relation to 

customer satisfaction and quality of life 
completed – Results due April 2006 

 
 

Page 20



 4

Areas To Address 
 
Corporate Improvement Plan Section 
 

Areas to address 

Ambition   There is a further need to ensure that the 
Corporate Priorities are further embedded to 
ensure they are understood by all staff, 
stakeholders and partners. 

 
 Programme Area Risk Registers to be 

structured by Corporate themes 
 
 More work required to further integrate 

performance, risk and finance monitoring 
 
 Need to ensure that the documentation 

which forms part of the Audit Commission’s 
Corporate Assessment Initial Document 
Request have been subject to policy review 

 
 Improve communication about the work of 

the partnership, in particular with local 
communities by Summer 2005 

 
 Neighbourhood management and 

neighbourhood area structures 
 
 Slight slippage on development of single 

plan was due Dec 2005. 
 
 Target dates in relation to JAR all met 

 
Governance Arrangements:  MTFS still to be finalised 

 
 Strengthening of Risk Registers 

Consultation, Communication and 
Community Involvement 
 

 Area Assemblies 
 
 Community Planning 

 
Performance Management 
 

 Impact Awareness 
 
 More work required to integrate risk and 

finance into performance reporting 
 

Workforce Development 
 

 PDR Audit results  
 
 Ensure workforce planning is included in 

Page 21



 5

Corporate Improvement Plan Section 
 

Areas to address 

service plans for 2006 
 

Operational Efficiency and Value 
for Money  

 Further work required to make information 
more user friendly 

 
 Focussed base budget reviews to be 

undertaken - paper to CMT shortly on this 
 

 Procurement Strategy not yet finalised 
 

Quality Services:   
 

 Slightly behind target with the review of 
People and Service, First, development of 
Standards and Customer Service Charter  

 
 1 customer service centre opening slightly 

behind schedule 
 
 Re-launch Customer/Citizen Suggestion 

Scheme 
 
 Further development of the Complaints 

Officer Forum to deliver cross-Council 
standards; themes and improvements to 
services 

 
 
 

Page 22



Corporate Assessment Project Plan

Task Duration Start Date End Date
Self assessment Stage 106.75 days 14/12/2005 08/05/2006
Baseline Assessments 4 corporate themes 40 days 14/12/2005 09/02/2006
Baseline Assessments 4 corporate themes to CMT 1 day 09/02/2006 10/02/2006
Actions taken to address gaps from self-assessment 48 days 01/02/2006 31/03/2006
Theme leads to work up Baseline Assessments for Shared Priority Themes 50 days 14/12/2005 22/02/2006
Baseline Assessments for Shared Priority Themes to CMT 1 day 24/02/2006 24/02/2006
Workshops to be held on Shared Priority Themes 25 days 01/03/2006 31/03/2006
Draft Self Assessment and gather evidence 25 days 01/03/2006 31/03/2006
Submit CMT Self Assessment paper to Irene Stanger 1 day 29/03/2006 29/03/2006
Submit first draft of Self Assessment to CMT (Initial Bullets) 1 day 03/04/2006 03/04/2006
Submit first draft of Self Assessment to CMT/Cabinet (Initial Bullets) 1 day 12/04/2006 12/04/2006
Challenge evidence 19 days 29/03/2006 24/04/2006
Finalise Self Assessment 15 days 03/04/2006 24/04/2006
Submit final Self Assessment to CMT 1 day 24/04/2006 24/04/2006
Submit final Self Assessment to Leaders Meeting for final approval 1 day 25/04/2006 25/04/2006
CA Self Assessment submitted to Audit Commission 1 day 04/05/2006 04/05/2006
JAR Self Assessment submitted to Audit Commission 1 day 08/05/2006 08/05/2006

Evidence Stage 81 days 14/12/2005 31/03/2006
Document management arrangements sorted 8 days 14/12/2005 23/12/2005
Initial doc requests docs 'policy reviewed'/ Qad 29 days 14/12/2005 26/01/2006
Additional docs from self assessment Qad 32 days 26/01/2006 08/03/2006
Actions taken to strengthen docs as necessary 32 days 21/02/2006 31/03/2006
Fit for purpose evidence library approved 0 days 31/03/2006 31/03/2006

Communications 193.88 days 01/12/2005 14/08/2006
Discussion of comms activity with TH and first articles written 0 days 14/12/2005 14/12/2005
Produce UNITE 12 52 days 01/12/2005 13/02/2006
Produce UNITE 13 70 days 12/12/2005 16/03/2006
first round of articles produced 8 days 14/12/2005 23/12/2005
Monthly CPA update newsletters on intranet etc 105 days 03/01/2006 17/05/2006
HoS/ M3 session 1 day 06/01/2006 06/01/2006
Prog areas run sessions for staff involved in self-assessment 20 days 01/02/2006 24/02/2006
Managers Briefing session 1 day 07/02/2006 07/02/2006
Produce UNITE 14 76 days 07/02/2006 16/05/2006
Second round of articles produced 23 days 01/03/2006 29/03/2006
CA Presentation to LSP Board Meeting Proposed 0.5 days 21/03/2006 21/03/2006
Prog Areas run sessions for all staff on self-assessment 20 days 03/04/2006 28/04/2006
Managers Briefing session 1 day 04/04/2006 04/04/2006
CA Presentation to CEO Group Meeting Proposed 0.5 days 06/04/2006 06/04/2006
Produce UNITE 15 96 days 11/04/2006 14/08/2006
Daily CPA intranet updates 38 days 18/04/2006 06/06/2006
Big Bang town Hall for Members 1 day 10/05/2006 10/05/2006
CA Presentation to LSP Board Meeting Proposed 0.5 days 11/05/2006 11/05/2006
Big bang (magna type) events to all staff and Members 1 day 17/05/2006 17/05/2006
Managers Briefing session 1 day 14/06/2006 14/06/2006

Logistics 97.75 days 01/02/2006 07/06/2006
Joint set up meeting 1 day 03/04/2006 03/04/2006
Hotels, rooms, IT, tour preparation etc 20 days 01/02/2006 24/02/2006
Internal and external 'cleansing' 62 days 01/03/2006 22/05/2006
Streetpride activity 37 days 18/04/2006 05/06/2006
Administrative preparations 19 days 15/05/2006 07/06/2006

Corporate Improvement Board Dates 76.38 days 03/03/2006 12/06/2006
Papers to Committee Services 1 day 03/03/2006 03/03/2006
Corporate Improvement Board Meeting 1 day 13/03/2006 13/03/2006
Papers to Committee Services 1 day 31/03/2006 31/03/2006
Corporate Improvement Board Meeting 1 day 10/04/2006 10/04/2006
Papers to Committee Services 1 day 02/06/2006 02/06/2006

Agenda Item 7Page 23



Corporate Assessment Project Plan
Corporate Improvement Board Meeting 1 day 12/06/2006 12/06/2006

Page 24


